Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

P.O. Box 398
New Port Richey, Florida 34652 -
727-848-8292 Fx: 727-848-7701 D
-
February 15, 2008 ~
Director, Division of the Commission Clerk -
& Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission N
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 070084-WU
Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

Dear Director:

Holiday Utility Company requests consideration of the Commission in regard to placing the
matters related to the docket noted above in abeyance for 90 days. I reviewed the current
circumstances with Mr. Richards, County Attorney for Pasco County, who is in agreement
with our request. Both parties are of the impression that the territory dispute may be
brought to settlement and progress is being made to that resolve.

We appreciate all considerations afforded Holiday Utility and Pasco County in this regard.

CC: V.Penick
J. Richards, Pasco County
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